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Stogner, Michael 

From: Stogner, Michael 

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 2:28 PM 

To: 'Bonnie Husband' 

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard; Jones, William V; Williams, Chris; Mull, Donna; Wrotenbery, Lori; William F. 
Carr (E-mail) 

Subject: RE: NSL State Land Sec 32 #10 

I received and just now reviewed your seven page fax; however, there was no cover letter to the Division 
explaining why the unorthodox location is necessary for this well. Were these seven pages everything you 
submitted to the Santa Fe office of the Division in October? If not please fax to me everything. 

Also the faxed copy of the C-102 was too light and does not reflect the 80-acre unit. Will it be a stand-up or lay-
down 80. Is this an infill well to an existing unit? If so what other Saga well (s) is included. Thanks. 

Original Message 
From: Bonnie Husband [mailto:bhusband@sagapetroleum.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 2:07 PM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: Re: NSL State Land Sec 32 #10 

faxing 7 pages now 

Original Message — 
From: Stogner, Michael 
To: 'Bonnie Husband' 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard ; Jones, William V ; Williams, Chris ; Mull, Donna ; Wrotenbery, Lori ; William F. 
Carr (E-mail) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 2:42 PM 
Subject: RE: NSL State Land Sec 32 #10 

Ms. Husband, 

I have reviewed the Division's files and talked with Wil Jones and others but, I'm sorry to say, I find no 
record of such a filing received by this office. I apologize if we misplaced or mishandled it in anyway. 

If you would please fax me a copy of this application and all of the support data I will give it priority 
status and review it immediately. 

Please use the following fax number (505) 476-3471. Also, if you will e-mail me when you are ready to 
transmit this filing, I will wait for it. 

If there are any problems, my telephone number is (505) 476-3465. 

Original Message 

From: Bonnie Husband [mailto:bhusband@sagapetroleum.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 11:48 AM 
To: mstogner@state.nm.us 
Subject: NSL State Land Sec 32 #10 

Called Hobbs OCD office this am. Status of approval to drill NSL location filed 10-2-02 - Hobbs 
stated waiting on NSL number from your office. Letters from Apache & Brothers Production co 
w/no objection to application, no response from other offset operators. 

1/14/2003 
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2223 FSL & 860 FEL, Sec 32 (I), T18S, R38E, Lea County, proposed 7000" Drinkard well 

1/14/2003 



U1/U8/Z003 15:07 FAX 9156844285 saga Petroleum 

DISTRICT I 
PA B a MM. B*ta. 

DISTRICT n 
P A 1 SB, tetab. MH «B8il-OTtt 

DISTRICT m 
1000 BM Brunw ML, talcs. BK 8T410 

DISTRICT IV 

State of New Mexico 
teem. MlMrila tai Habnl Bmuiuai SaputMt Form C-102 

Bevlaed Februerj 10, 1094 

O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 8 B b m U 1 0 ^ T ^ T ^ c ^ t . 
P.O. Box 2088 r— im— - a CopiM 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

"WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 
r*. m man, mm ML >•». BWB«-W» 

API Number Pool Code Pool Name 

30-025- 31730 HOBBS DRINKARD 
Piopartj Gads Property Name Well Komber 

20363 STATE 32 10 
MOD Me. Operator Hone BevattsB 

148967 SAGA PETROLEUM LLC 3632' 

Surface Location 
UL or let No. Scctirm Townahlp Sauce Ut Idn Feet from Uu North/South Una Feet from tha last/teat line County 

I 32 18-S 38-E 2223 SOUTH 860 EAST LEA 

Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface 
UI. or tot No. SecUon Township lot U n feet from the North/South ttoe Feet from the East/Vert Uae County 

Dedicated Acre! 

80 

Joint or Infill CfHeftH'fo***"1 Coda Order Ho. 

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED 
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION 

T T OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
l Aanbp oeWft the Aa information 

eenfsBMd Batata 4* trot ani mambte to tta 
ant vf-mm tumeUtf aad- M C * 

Signature 
Bonnie Husband 

Printed Nam ia 

Production Analyst 
ntle 

July 12,2002 
Data 

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 

/ hereto eorOjfc that tha waa locate* Am 
an tM* pto* was jrfattid from JUUt nota «f 
actual iwvne meet k» nm tr «*4er mg 
rufrrviman. end Mat tha ana* <• trot ana 
aorreat <a the 6a<t of sm UHmf 

MAY 22, 2002 

Pro* 

Date Sun^awwto,,^ AWlT 

' ~ "O ' i 



API Comoanv wellnaine well# JS, Dtodfm FIELD status 
sec.32,T18S,R38E 

ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 432 GBSA HOBBS INJ 
3002507515 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 311 4160 GBSA HOBBS 
3002507516 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 322 4248 GBSA HOBBS 4064-4249 
3002507520 SHELL OIL (GULF) N HOBBS UNIT 221 4290 GBSA HOBBS 
3002507521 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 231 4230 GBSA HOBBS 
3002507529 GULF OIL WD GRIMES A 11 3169 7Rivers BOWERS P&A 
3002507533 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 241 4270 GBSA HOBBS 4068-4082 
3002507535 OHIO STATE NORTHRUP 1 3661 
3002507536 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 441 4241 GBSA HOBBS 
3002507537 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 431 4245 GBSA HOBBS 
3002507538 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 331 4261 GBSA HOBBS 40404240 
3002507539 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 341 4236 GBSA HOBBS 
3002507540 SAGA STATE LAND 32 6 3203 7Rivers BOWERS 
3002507541 SAGA STATE LAND 32 7 3216 7Rivers BOWERS 
3002507542 SAGA STATE LAND 32 8 3202 7Rlvers BOWERS 
3002508409 ALTURA ENERGY STATEA 5 3184 
3002512504 ALTURA ENERGY STATE A 1 4175 QUEEN BYERS GAS 
3002512506 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 321 4290 GBSA HOBBS INJ 40844252 
3002512507 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 421 4211 GBSA HOBBS Active 4046-4214 
3002522944 Altura Energy Shell State A 6 6021 Blinebry Hobbs Active 5805-5929 
3002523035 Altura Energy N HOBBS UNIT 232 6020 GBSA Hobbs Active 4082-4237 
3002523116 Apache Corp. State A 5 8044 Blinebry Hobbs Active 6674-6936 
3002523130 Altura Energy N HOBBS UNfT 424 7020 GBSA Hobbs 4128-4244 
3002523309 Saga State Land Sec 32 9 7002 blinebry Hobbs Active 5813-5968 
3002526973 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 323 4400 GBSA HOBBS INJ 
3002528266 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 342 4431 GBSA HOBBS INJ 4091-4283 
3002529074 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 422 4370 GBSA HOBBS Active 
3002529173 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 332 4370 GBSA HOBBS Active 40694070 
3002529198 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 423 4382 GBSA HOBBS INJ 
3002529906 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 343 4370 GBSA HOBBS Active 4141-4208 
3002534374 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 531 4400 GBSA HOBBS Active 4052-4233 
3002534375 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 542 4600 GBSA HOBBS Active 
3002534907 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 512 4600 GBSA HOBBS Active 
3002534964 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 541 4500 GBSA HOBBS 
3002535452 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 834 4500 GBSA HOBBS Active 



1 
sec 33, T18S, R38E 

3002507543 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 141 4183 GBSA HOBBS Inj? 
3002507544 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 131 4240 GBSA HOBBS Inj? 
3002507545 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 231 4230 GBSA HOBBS Inj 
3002507549 CONTINENTAL STATE A-33 8 3204 HOBBS P&A? 
3002507550 CONTINENTAL STATE A-33 9 3206 HOBBS P&A? 
3002507559 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 121 4179 GBSA HOBBS Irf? 
3002507560 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 221 4242 GBSA HOBBS Inj? 
3002507563 STANOLIND STATE G 4 3204 HOBBS P&A? 
3002523195 Brother Prod. Co. State A 33 12 7022 Drinkard Hobbs Active 6692-6694 
3002523263 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 122 7049 GBSA HOBBS Active 
3002526834 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 232 4453 GBSA HOBBS Inj 
3002528411 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 142 4370 GBSA HOBBS Inj 
3002534906 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 511 4600 GBSA HOBBS Active 
3002534980 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 513 4500 GBSA HOBBS Active 
3002535534 ALTURA ENERGY N HOBBS UNIT 844 3634 GBSA HOBBS Active 

sec. 5, T19S, R38E 
3002507616ISUN H D MCKINLEY 6 3210 BOWERS 

I 

i 





October 2,2002 

Offset Operators 

Re: State Land Section 32 #10 well 
2223'FSL & 860'FEL 
Sec. 32 (I), T18S, R38E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Saga's proposes to drill the referenced well at a non-standard location in the near 
future. If you have no objections to this NSL, please sign in the space provided below 
and return to Saga in the enclosed envelope. Should you have any questions, please 
contact Joe Clement, NM area engineer, at the phone number listed below. 

Very truly yours, 

SAGA PETROLEUM LLC 

Bonnie Husband 
Production Analyst 

Enclosures 

We do not have any objections to Saga's proposed State Land Sec. 32 #10 well located at 
a NSL. 

Company Name: 

Signatures Date 

415 W.WalL Ste 1900 n f l ' r \0 " Office: (915) 684-4293 
Midland, TX 79701 u Fax (915) 684-0829 
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PETROLEUM 

October 2, 2002 

Offset Operators 

Re: State Land Section 32 #10 well 
2223'FSL & 860'FEL 
Sec. 32 CD, T18S, R38fi 
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

Very truly youra, 

SAGA PETROLEUM LLC 

Bonnie Husband 
Production Analyst 

Enclosures 

We do not have any objections to Saga's proposed State Land Sec-32 #10 well located at 

0 ^ \ * V Company Name: AffolcA^ C ^ f i ^ g j ^ \ ) 

$3* Signature _ . _ J /V)„A A / } / ) . Date 

415 W. Wall, Ste 1900 
Midland, TX 79701 

Office: (915) 684-4293 . £ 
Fax (915) 684-0829 O L] 


